Municipality of Skagway

MEMO

TO: Mayor and Assembly

FROM: Brad Ryan, Borough Manager

DATE: October 13, 2023

SUBJECT: | Discussion and Direction re: Impounded Vehicle Storage Location

The Skagway Police Department has identified 45 abandoned vehicles and trailers that will be
impounded and towed. To facilitate this, the PD received a quote from Capital Towing in
Whitehorse for towing services: $750 to get the tow truck(s) to Skagway, then $120 to $140 per
hour depending on the truck used (two will likely be used in tandem).

Administration would like to store these impounded vehicles and trailers on the 5-acre
Klondike Highway site and asks that the Assembly discuss this and provide direction on the

location.

The following fees will be incurred by those whose vehicles/trailers are impounded:

Hauling of Property $300 Each Instance 2014-18R
Hauling of Boats and Boat Trailers $300 Each Instance 2014-18R
Hauling of Fifth Wheels $300 Each Instance 2014-18R
Hauling of Vehicles $300 Each Instance 2014-18R
Impound of Property $100 Each Instance 2014-18R
Impound of Vehicles $100 Each Instance 2014-18R
Impound of Trailers $100 Each Instance 2014-18R
Storage Fee for Property $300 Per Month/Prorated Daily 2014-18R
Storage Fee for Trailers $300 Per Month/Prorated Daily 2014-18R




